











Oversight Board Agenda Report Meeting Date: January 24, 2017
For the Successor Agency to the
Chico Redevelopment Agency

TO: Oversight Board
FROM: Barbara Martin, Deputy Director - Finance (530) 879-7349 barbara.martin@chicoca.gov

RE: Approval of Successor Agency Administrative Budget for FY 2017-2018

REPORT IN BRIEF:

Under AB 1x26, each successor agency to a former redevelopment agency is required to prepare an administrative
budget and submitit to the Oversight Board for its approval. The budget covers successor agency administrative and
operating costs for the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. The administrative budget is also the basis for the
Administrative Cost Allowance for the successor agency. Exhibit A details the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2017-
2018, as well as provides an update on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Oversight Board adopt the following resolution:

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE CHICO
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1,
2017 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2018

BACKGROUND:

Health & Safety Code Section 34177 (j) requires each successor agency prepare a proposed administrative budget
and submit it to the oversight board for its approval. The proposed administrative budget is required to include the
following:

» Estimated amounts for successor agency administrative costs for the upcoming six-month fiscal period.
¢ Proposed sources of payment for the estimated costs.
e Proposals for arrangements for administrative and operations services provided by a city or other entity.

DISCUSSION:

The City of Chico elected to serve as successor agency and provide the administrative and operations services
associated with the successor agency. The expectation is its costs would be reimbursed from the Administrative Cost
Allowance. This administrative budget includes estimated operating expenditures for the administration of the
successor agency for the fiscal year 2017-2018.

Pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34171 (b), effective July 1, 2016, the administrative cost allowance will be
calculated as follows:

e The administrative cost allowance shall be up to 3 percent of actual property tax distributed in the preceding
fiscal year, less:
o Prior year administrative cost allowance
o Prior year city/county loan repayments pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.4 (b)

e The administrative cost allowance shall not be less than $250,000 unless agreed to by the successor agency
or the following applies:
o The annual administrative cost allowance shall not exceed 50 percent of total Redevelopment
Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) distributed to pay enforceable obligations in the preceding fiscal
year.
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However, the allowance amount shall exclude any administrative costs that can be paid from bond proceeds or from
sources other than property tax.

Fiscal Year 2017-2018
Est. Enforceable Obligations! 39,830,221
Est. Max Administrative Cost Allowance? $294 907
Proposed Administrative Budget $90,072

1-To be funded by the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund.
2 - 3% for 2017-2018.

For 2017-2018, enforceable obligations are estimated to be approximately $9,830,221, with an Administrative Cost
Allowance of up to 3%, or about $294,907. The proposed successor agency administrative budget for 2017-2018 is
currently estimated at $90,072.

CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATION:
Based on the provisions in Health & Safety Code Sections 34171 (b) and 34177 (j), staff recommends that the

Oversight Board approve the proposed administrative budget for the Fiscal Year 2017-2018, and the minimum
Administrative Cost Allowance of $250,000.

Prepared by: 1 Reviewed by:
Bérbara Martin, Deputy Directer - Finance Scott Dowell, Administrative Services Director

Approved by:

MOl

Mark Orme, Executive Director

DISTRIBUTION:
City Clerk (3)

ATTACHMENTS:

Exhibit A: RDA Successor Agency Administrative Budget FY 2017-2018

Exhibit B: Resolution



EXHIBIT A

City of Chico
RDA Successor Agency Administrative Budget
FY2016-17 & FY2017-18

FY16-17 FY17-18
Modified
Adopted Actuals Proposed
Budget asof12/31/16 Budget
Operating Expenditures
Office Expense 500 500
Postage & Mailing 100 100
Business Expense 500 500
Communications 1,500 674 1,500
Audit Services 4,120 3,000 4,120
Professional Services 39,000 6,620 20,000
Total Operating Expenditures 45,720 10,294 26,720
Allocations
Indirect Cost Allocations 63,352 31,676 63,352
Total Allocations 63,352 31,676 63,352
Total Annual Budget 109,072 41,970 90,072

Est. Minimum Admin Allowance:

ROPS 17-18 250,000

250,000

SARDASs\2012 . RDA Dissolution\Admin Budget\Proposed RDA Admin Budget 2017-18
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